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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Medica Meeting - O2 Sensors

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 29 December 2021 at 09:27
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi,
Please can we send a quotation to Riju with UPS charges added (distributor USD).

Thank you,
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager

VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Orbis Biomed Trading LLC <sales@orbisbiomed.com>

Date: Mon, 27 Dec 2021 at 07:12

Subject: RE: Medica Meeting - O2 Sensors

To: <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>


Dear Mr. Ryan,

Kindly quote

1.      
 R30V – 2nos

2.      
 R48V – 2nos

with courier charges to dubai.

 

Regards
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From: Main Account
[mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Ryan Swaine

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Orbis Biomed Trading LLC

Subject: Re: Medica Meeting - O2 Sensors

 

Dear Riju

 

Thank you very much for your email.

 

I have attached the brochure with the outputs of the sensors
and the pricing. If you need to know which sensors are
required for which
machine, then you can use the cross reference on our website or send us an
email with the
information and we can come back to you with the most
suitable sensors.

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

Ryan
Swaine

International
Sales Manager

VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Office:
+44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile:
+44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

 

 

On Tue, 30 Nov 2021 at 17:54, Orbis Biomed Trading LLC <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan Swaine,

 

Thank you very much for
your prompt reply, kindly forward us your all oxygen sensors dealers price list
with
specification so we can check and further move for orders.

 

 

Thanks & Regards
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From: Main Account
[mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com]
On Behalf Of Ryan Swaine

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 6:36 PM

To: sales@orbisbiomed.com;
orbisbiomed@gmail.com

Subject: Medica Meeting - O2 Sensors

 

Dear
Riju Eapen Mathew

 

Thank
you very much for taking the time to visit our stand at Medica.

 

Further
to your conversation with my colleague, please find attached some information
relating to our O2 sensors.

 

Please
can you let me know more about your requirements and so we can advise on how we
might be able to
help.

 

I
look forward to your feedback and please let me know if you have any questions.

 

Best
regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine

International
Sales Manager

VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Office:
+44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803
907117

GDPR /
Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
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